3/15/2018 2:38:59 PM
RE: [liquidfiles.evoqua.com] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030

Dustin,

No technical concerns that i am aware of, mainly logistical. I will send out a meeting
invite.

Best regards,
Steve Suggs E.I.

Weiler Engineering Corporation
(941) 323-1787

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: [ ] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030
From: "Treat, Dustin" < >

Date: Thu, March 15, 2018 2:34 pm

To: " "< >,

n n < >, n n
< >

Cc: Ed Castle < >, John Sinn

< >, Chris Johnson < >
Steve,

That should be fine. Are there technical concerns as well? If so, | might should
involve a member from Applications and/or Design team on the conference call.

Thanks,

Dustin Treat
Project Manager

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Tel: (229) 227-8760
dustin.treat@evoqua.com

From: [ ]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Treat, Dustin < > ;
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Cc: Ed Castle < >; John Sinn < >; Chris
Johnson < >
Subject: RE: | ] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030

Thanks Dustin,

Based on the provided tentative schedule we are going to have some conflicts
with the current construction project at the site. Based on our current project
a late May-June mobilization date would be best. I would like to have a
conference call so that we can get the schedule and other concerns worked
out.

How does 1:30pm on March 28th work for you?
Best Regards,

Steve Suggs E.I.
Weiler Engineering Corporation
(941) 323-1787

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: [liquidfiles.evogua.com] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030
From: "Treat, Dustin" <dustin.treat@evoqua.com>

Date: Thu, March 15, 2018 1:37 pm

To: "ssuggs@weilerengineering.org" <ssuggs@weilerengineering.org>,
"ttyson@heywardfl.com" <ttyson@heywardfl.com>, "greg@kwru.com"
<greg@kwru.com>

Cc: Ed Castle <edrcastle@me.com>, John Sinn
<jsinn@weilerengineering.org>, Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>

Steve,

Regarding the effluent pipe size from east clarifier weir trough, this was a
typo on the submittal and should read 8” sch 40 steel pipe. We will get this
corrected on our end. Also, please see below tentative schedule. If any of
the dates should change, | will notify you immediately. Let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Tentative Schedule:
Mobilization - 4/23/18
Start of Coating - 6/20/18
Completion - 8/29/18

Thanks,

Dustin Treat
Project Manager

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Tel: (229) 227-8760
dustin.treat@evoqua.com

From: Treat, Dustin
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Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 4:06 PM

To: 'ssuggs@weilerengineering.org' <ssuggs@weilerengineering.org>;
Selph, Nick <nicholas.selph @evoqua.com>; ttyson@heywardfl.com;
greg@kwru.com

Cc: Ed Castle <edrcastle@me.com>; John Sinn <jsinn@weilerengineering.
org>; Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: [liquidfiles.evoqua.com] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030

Steve,

Submittal approval has been received. I'll provide a schedule update as
soon as possible.

Thanks,

Dustin Treat
Project Manager

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Tel: (229) 227-8760
dustin.treat@evoqua.com

From: ssuggs@weilerengineering.org [mailto:ssuggs @weilerengineering.
org]

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Selph, Nick <nicholas.selph@evoqua.com>; ttyson@heywardfl.com;
greg@kwru.com

Cc: Treat, Dustin <dustin.treat@evoqua.com>; Ed Castle <edrcastle@me.
com>; John Sinn <jsinn@weilerengineering.org>; Chris Johnson
<chris@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: [liguidfiles.evoqua.com] KWRU WWTP Rehab 2033/001030

All,

See attached submittal approved with comments. If you have any
questions let me know.

We would like a tentative schedule that shows mobilization dates,
start of coating, etc.. from Evoqua regarding this project.

Best regards,

Steve Suggs E.IL
Weiler Engineering Corporation
(941) 323-1787

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: [liquidfiles.evoqua.com] KWRU WWTP Rehab
2033/001030

From: Nicholas Selph <liquidfiles@evoqua.com>

Date: Wed, February 21, 2018 4:00 pm

To: <ttyson@heywardfl.com>, <ssuggs@weilerengineering.
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org>,
<greg@kwru.com>
Cc: <dustin.treat@evoqua.com>

Message:

Good Afternoon,
Here is the submittal for KWRU. Please let us know of any questions comments or concerns. Aft
the link provided, input your email address to gain access.

Regards,

Nick Selph

Document Control

Evoqua Water Technologies
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